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GCSB)

From: REEESGIOMON Behalf Of TICSA
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 8:00 a.m.
To: s9(2)(a) TICSA

Cc: s9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of TICSA Notification - NCSC-TN-2018-451

" s9(2)(@)

Acknowledge receipt of the withdrawal of TICSA notification NCSC-TN-2018-451 and confirm that we will close
consideration of this matter .

Best regards,

s6(a), s9(2)(a), s18(c)(i)

On behalf of

The TICSA Team

National Cyber Security Centre

Government Communications Security Bureau
www.gesb.govt.nz, www.ncsc.govt.nz

GOVERNMENT
COMMUNICATIONS
SECURITY BUREAU

TE TIRA TIAKI

From: spark.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:41 p.m.

To: TICSA
Cc: s9(2)(a)

Subject: Withdrawal of TICSA Notification - NCSC-TN-2018-451

Good afternoon,

Spark advises that we wish to withdraw our notification with NCSC Reference NCSC-TN-2018-451.

Regards
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s9(2)(a)

Level 5 Green Tower, Spark City

167 Victoria Street West
New Zealand Private Bag 92028, Auckland 1010

www.sparknz.co.nz

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read it - please contact me
immediately, destroy it, and do not copy or use any part of this communication or disclose anything about it. Thank you. Please note that this
communication does not designate an information system for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002.
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